HALIFAX

PO Box 1749 [tem No. 9.1.3

Halifax, Nova Scotia
B3J 3A5 Canada

MEMORANDUM

TO: Co-Chairs and Members of the Youth Advisory Committee
CC: Clerks Office

FROM: Lee Moore, Parks & Recreation

DATE: June 20, 2019

SUBJECT: Recreation Y.E.S. Camp & YAC Hoodie Order

Attention Co-Chair and Members of the Youth Advisory Committee;

Y.E.S. Camp 2019

On August 1, 2019, Parks & Recreation will be hosting its annual Y.E.S. Camp. This camp brings
together Youth Leadership Program youth from all over the municipality for a 3-day overnight camp at
Camp Mockingee in Windsor, NS. The youth who attend gain leadership experience through games,
activities and learning sessions. Approximately 75 youth attend this event.

Amanda Reddick, Community Developer for Youth, has booked 90 minutes of time to engage these youth
in a learning session around Community Action. Staff would like to formally invite members of the YAC to
take part in this learning event as part of the committee’s outreach and engagement.

Arrangements can be made through DeRico Symonds, Program Manager for the Youth Advocate
Program.

YAC Hoodie Order

Staff wish to remind the committee to submit your hoodie size to Lee Moore, Manager, Youth Live
Program, to take part in this fall's YAC Hoodie order.
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